Contact

lara.janoun@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/lara-jannoun (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Front-End Development Web Development Back-end Development

Languages

French (Professional Working)
Arabic (Native or Bilingual)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Cisco Certified Network Associate Routing & Switching: Introduction to Networks

Lara Jannoun

Tech Lead | Web Development Department at TEDMOB SAL Beirut Governorate, Lebanon

Summary

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Java, ReactJs, PHP, ASP.NET, SQL, Javascript, and C#. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) focused in Computer and Communications Engineering.

Experience

TEDMOB

3 years 9 months

Technical Lead
January 2023 - Present (1 year 8 months)
Lebanon

- Managing project scope before, during and post-delivery.
- Working closely with Developers, DevOps Engineers, System Engineers, Account Managers, and Product Managers.
- Determining requirements and providing project estimates and timelines.
- · Overseeing deployments and new releases.
- · Reviewing code.
- Identifying and removing bottlenecks that impede the progress of projects.
- Providing leadership, support, and motivation to technical team members.
- Ensuring project stays within budget and identifying scope creep.
- Solving issues and developing workarounds and alternative solutions.
- Ensuring the regular delivery of projects and products in accordance with Agile methodologies.
- Determining project requirements and developing work schedules for the team.
- Delegating tasks and achieving daily, weekly, and monthly goals.
- Liaising with team members, management, and clients to ensure projects are completed to standard.
- Identifying risks and forming contingency plans as soon as possible.
- Analyzing existing operations and scheduling training sessions and meetings to discuss improvements.

• Keeping up-to-date with industry trends and developments.

Senior Full Stack Web Developer December 2020 - March 2023 (2 years 4 months) Lebanon

- Create website layout/user interface
- Develop new user-facing features
- Ensure the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs
- Determining the structure and design of web pages.
- Ensuring user experience determines design choices.
- Developing features to enhance the user experience.
- Striking a balance between functional and aesthetic design.
- Ensuring web design is optimized for smartphones.
- Building reusable code for future use.
- Optimizing web pages for maximum speed and scalability.
- Optimize application for maximum speed and scalability
- Database creation, integration, and management
- Integrate data from various back-end services and databases
- Gather and refine specifications and requirements based on technical needs
- Cooperate with web designers to match visual design intent

Profit Isle

Software Developer

September 2017 - October 2020 (3 years 2 months)

Beirut District, Lebanon

- Develop high-quality software design and architecture
- Identify, prioritize and execute tasks in the software development life cycle
- Develop tools and applications by producing clean, efficient code
- · Understanding and implementation of security and data protection
- Maintain code integrity and organization
- Automate tasks through appropriate tools and scripting
- Review and debug code
- Perform validation and verification testing
- Document application process for future maintenance and upgrades
- Collaborate with internal teams to fix and improve products
- Collaborate with the rest of the engineering team to design and launch new features.
- Ensure software is up-to-date with the latest technologies

Nymgo S.A Software Developer

August 2016 - August 2017 (1 year 1 month)

Beirut District, Lebanon

- Executing full lifecycle software development
- Programming well-designed, testable, efficient code
- · Producing specifications and determine operational feasibility
- Collaborating with development team and other IT staff to set specifications for our applications
- Writing high-quality code to program complete applications on schedule
- Evaluate existing applications to reprogram, update and add new features
- Troubleshoot and debug our applications
- Perform unit and integration testing before launch
- Conduct functional and non-functional testing
- Maintain and improve the performance of existing software
- Clearly and regularly communicate with management and technical support colleagues
- Update software database when needed
- · Deploy programs and evaluate user feedback

Coperon Technologies

Web Developer

March 2016 - July 2016 (5 months)

- Design, develop, test and deploy web applications.
- Code pages, files, test, debug and deploy.
- Develop appropriate code structures to solve specific tasks.
- Coordinate with other designers and programmers to develop web projects.
- Collaborate with staff and teams to develop, format and deploy content.
- Assist and support in the upkeep and maintenance of web sites.
- Research and propose software programs that are compatible to the future technologies.
- Fix bugs, troubleshoot and resolve problems.
- Assume ownership of code throughout development, staging, testing and production.
- Be responsible for maintaining, expanding, and scaling our site(RWD).

Education

Arts, Sciences and Technology Unversity in Lebanon Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Computer and Communications Engineering · (2013 - 2016)